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  ee an : 

Clarence M. Kelley, Esq., Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington, D. c. 20535 

Dear Mr. Kelley: 

You will recall our previous correspondence relative to artifacts of | 
the assassination of the late President John F, Kennedy. Pursuant to 
Freedom of I 

February 19, 
formation Act (5 USC § 552) amendments effective b 
1975, I make the following requests, viz., that you: — . 

1. Divulge to me the raw data and derived results of any and all 
spectrographic and/or neutron activation studies on artifacts of 
the assa 

CE 842, 

2. Advi 

rifle C 

sination including those, but not limited to, C E 399, 
CE 567, CE 569, CE 840, CE 843, and CE 573. 

e me whether or not the firing pin in Mr. Oswald's. a 
139 (serial C 2766) was of the two - piece or solid type. 

3.’ Advise me the angle of rotation with respect to. one another 
of the diverse ejector marks and follower spring rharks on each oo 
of exhibits CE 543, CE 544, CE 545, and CE 141. 

4. Advise me the height of the seats on which the President and 
Governor Coanally were sitting during the assassination and the. 
height of the seats on which the stand - ins were siting during — 
the F BI re - enactment. 

5, Advise me Mr. Oswald's lateral (horizontal) firing angle for 

  

    

    

  

each of the Zapruder frames 210 - 225 and frame oe amy 7 
vertical (depressed) angles ar bubftdned peg 0 

fcr. _ 
\ Of course, I § 
TT need or 
+I should appre 

:' for appealing the denial within the agency. With kindest personal -    _ oy regards, aos 

: Po ‘ Po . : m, . . : . oe ua a 

Postal certification number 792591. Postal farm RAI 1 reanected | "Penne 7. 

  

hall be happy to pay the usual costs in providing the. “ i. ra ” 
equiring the data for the answers. Anticipating a denial . 
ciate. you advising me by return post the correct procedure | Bags 

   

   
   

ohn Nichols, M.D, °° - SEL 
(Effective date to be Ve Pr: 

, date of receipt) | o


